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University of Kansas, - {

Lawrence ,Kansas.

Dear Dactor:

I think you have'something there’
with the'A' and'B' games. We will be very glad 1To
do this. We have been arranging games for our 'B!
squad and this will fit in tc our plans very well,

I wrote toMmr. Quigley about our
gameé down here and no soap-- He is working the Indiana-
Nebraska game on that date, He asked me for the day of
our game at Lawrence so he could hold it open as he
was Quite sure you would call on Him.,

s Ab Hinshaw is leaving the country
soon and is taking nb games in this part of the country,
which leaves us right where we started as far as
officials are concerned.

I know you were nct especially
impressed with Ogden last year,but he is the only official
all coaches in our conference 0.K.ed for this year.

We might get he and Chile Cochrane
or Berry ®unham or Gene Kemper, Ted Osullivan, John Wulf,
or about any one you might suggest other than Parke Carrol.
I would use Parke any place but in Winfield.

Write me soon Will you Doctor so I

can get these Robbers Hired.




